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Becca Stokes

From: Bowie, David <David.Bowie@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Sent: 13 August 2015 15:47
To: Valerie Dobson; Neighbourhood Planning
Cc: SE NDD BMT; Pettyt, Thomas; Cleaver, Elizabeth
Subject: Fishbourne Neighbourhood Plan Examination - CDC Local Plan Adoption

Dear Valerie, 
 
Thank you for your further correspondence regarding the Fishbourne Neighbourhood Plan.  I can 
confirm that our previous response dated 17th June 2014 to the plan still remains the same in that 
we have no comments to make at this time. 
 
Best regards 
 
David 
 
David Bowie 
Highways England | Bridge House | 1 Walnut Tree Close | Guildford | Surrey | GU1 4LZ 
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk 
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________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or 
recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes. 


